

To: [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] 5.1.2e @mmm.com]
Cc: restrictiePFAS[redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] @rivm.nl]; [redacted] 5.1.2e [redacted] 5.1.2e @ramboll.com]
From: [redacted] 5.1.2e
Sent: Mon 1/25/2021 11:01:14 AM
Subject: RE: PFAS Waste study / Ramboll contact
Received: Mon 1/25/2021 11:01:15 AM

Dear [redacted] 5.1.2e ,
No problem. That's [redacted] 5.1.2e ; see cc. and info below in yellow.
Best regards, [redacted] 5.1.2e
[redacted] 5.1.2e
[redacted] 5.1.2e
[redacted] 5.1.2e @rivm.nl

RIVM, Centre for Safety of Substances and Products
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands
P.O. Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | www.rivm.nl/en
www.chemischestoffengoedgeregeld.nl

Contact details [redacted] 5.1.2e

Kind regards

[redacted] 5.1.2e
[redacted] 5.1.2e

D
M [redacted] 5.1.2e
[redacted] 5.1.2e @ramboll.com

Ramboll Deutschland GmbH, Werinherstraße 79, 81541 München, Germany

District Court München, HRB 126430; Managing Directors: [redacted] 5.1.2e
[redacted] 5.1.2e

From: [redacted] 5.1.2e <[redacted] 5.1.2e @mmm.com>

Sent: maandag 25 januari 2021 11:44

To: [redacted] 5.1.2e <[redacted] 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Subject: PFAS Waste study / Ramboll contact

[redacted] 5.1.2e ,

I checked with my colleagues internally, and we would indeed like to provide information also for the Waste study if time allows.
Could you connect me with the consultants from Ramboll that are working on it?

Thanks a lot.

Best regards, [redacted] 5.1.2e

3M Science.
Applied to Life.™

[redacted] 5.1.2e
[redacted] 5.1.2e
Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium
Office: [redacted] 5.1.2e | Mobile: [redacted] 5.1.2e
[redacted] 5.1.2e @mmm.com | www.3M.com